 Dear Dick, - e B . 4/23/74

£ - Your yesterday'a oall cuucht e b;r surm-e in a number of wm I had forgotten e
- about my letter to you because I felt that if you were going %0 reaat to it you would have
immediately. When you didn't, in fact, I got in touch with a friend in publishing the end

of ths weok, leaving o message for him because he was awey (soliciting advice-ihe can do -
nothing); and writing a political figure early this week. I was expecting a call from a

_ young lawyer friend who was delayed getting here. And immediately before your call there

;- Was one that d:ld no _come throush. va 1;. wm I ploked the phone up, there ‘was nobody ’

My taping s.n no aumuo an % mu-mwuau. Baoam of sophiauoahd th:tag
80 confirmed by the pouoo. ‘and . wuh ‘the gollaboration of ‘the ‘phone company, 1. arranged
a aysten I can sotivate rapidly. Because of the incomplete: call I was ready and had 'the
-whinamthnmntlpickedthephmenpwhenmcanod.btrzemrmtapsun R

extraordinarly time-consuming matter. I use tapes this way only tom eliminate 'che failina .
gofmomory.Whenlgotmkingtoyoulformtltmdthethinsrmmms S
. XL your letter: getn here %oday I'il. 'bc able: It: respond tonight. I have an a.ftornoo '

' one da ye: B

. Watergato book, reelly—.two' ’ , _ ¥
- been withheld from me.) N R EESRE R R
My immediate purpose 1:1 writing before your letter ccnea 13 not to forgot. 'rhora :
avemany things we will want to discuss aside from gontent and finanocial arrangements.
One of this is time and #iming and rushing. We will have to deoide on the potential of
the book and then on what efforts we will make along those lines, if any. This has the
= mpabintyofbamtlwmmtaotor.Itwillenwmraxponaulvulmtbe iy
_able to advance or absord, chiefly 3rips to Washington and freeshees. The time I will mwst.
. 'On tha other end, there are mechanigal problems. Bxamplo mrthng omm: prin :
-)coata lass here; aapecimy typinz. oonpmd with NIC, <

"mtural ‘possibdlitieg, : P ? : B ;
s This hopedefor: renauch asaistant is a.,«fairly ooupemt typist and a aharp young man
-'uhoeoulddnsomeditinsofthanukroughrough. S

: And there are concerns in my mind about your posit:lona ‘that I think you should be
fully aware of. It was no figure of speech when I told you this will be an extraordinarily
dough book. It has no justification unless it is. Or prospect.

There are a few mundane problems here. I'11l have to be aple to hire a boy to keep
all the grasa mowed or I'll have to take time from writing. I d prefer to get my exercise
in walling, which means thinking tino. ‘but Ie oanﬂt afford to"hire a kide Uhon you are
here you will see what X mean.

g If there 1atobamthorwithyou, andﬂyonhawthineatodimuaa, 11: nisht
better to drive. I find the bus enables working while travelling. Scheduled time from
NYC to Baltimore is about 3 1/2 hours. There is about an hour layover in Baltimore and
the trip to Frederick from Haltimore takes anothar hour. If you drive, I'll type the
inatructions on a card so you can follow them., It is easy. Superhighway almost all the
way. Only one stop sign even.

Meanwhile, be thiniking of where a magazine plece that has separate worth end newe-
value can be placed and that part, desling with CIA domestio activities, left out of the
booke It can provide me some income, help the book and should be brought to light.

8incarely,




) Iourlettorofthezsrdcm.!'hursdqyaourmauiaalwa‘helatebecmeoftho
. preference of the junkers for that day's deliveries. And the lawyer who is handling Ry -
.. -ourrent FOI suit is also late. I begin a response because 2 he 1s lato enough he"can
mil a eonplsted J.ettor 4n ﬂuﬁngtm tonight, which ‘will‘save a day. . SEh

- I agree that we ahould get togetherfand that next week is beat.ﬂowiher. tn s0m0

hyaitiaabadweek.Totmfmtw@rmtbsoammgmmmatmment.

- we have medical cappointments in Washington on Thursday, May 2, mine at 11 nndnywife' ,
. at 11130, at a clinic a half hour from National Adrport (plus the time required for -

retrieving tie car), If there are no Xerays, eto., xy wife will not mind. ‘Wedting when her ..
examination is completed,. -assuming it ‘is not by the time I can lesve;’ 1 mhould boabl t0 -
mtaplamhndinsaboutia)mx‘-mﬂﬂ.awwma-wmmchufthe )
‘pmv.tde n»ufety faotor, 46 avodd- “¥you- ‘

; or

but ‘will have todelive thiayounamto
Vl-n&;theaﬁhmoononly ,

\  may have been written in'haste, B f£ind ambiguities
nnd phmau the murpretation of whioh is not olear to me. What determines puhlim'nd.lity‘
if one. We could laterfdisagree on this and that I would not eant.

What in this case a "joint ventura" is I do nof: lmow.
Hylawyerm.endhuamm. SR JUE T




Rickard T. Gallen

ATTORNEY AT LAaw

14 EAST 60TH STREET, NEW YORK, N. Y. 10022
PHONE 753-1713

Aprit 23, 1974

Harold Weisberg
Route &
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold,

Concerning the pubLication of your book on Watergate,
I would suggest the following procedure:

1. A meeting and neview of material next week in Washington
on Maryland to determine publishability.

Z, 1§ answer is afgirmative a new corporation will be formed
Lo publish your book. The new corporation will offer to you an
authors contract as follows:

a. An advance of $1,000 payable as §oLLows:
$500 on signing
$500 on acceptance of completed manuscript.

b. $250 fon stenographic expenses.

c. These will be advances against a 10% royalty on all
sales of US editions.

d. Foreign editions and movie nights retained by you.

3, Upon acceptance of the manuseript the conporation will attempt
to find distribution, arrange a fjoint venture, distrnibute the book Aitseld
on 4f none of these alternatives appear feasible, will nevert the rights
2o you within three months of acceptance of manuscript. You will be
obligated to repay the $1250 only if another publisher purchases the manu-
senipt from you.

There 48 no assurance that even if the terms ane acceptable and the
manuseript 48 acceptable that the new corporation will be able to publLish
the book. This 4§ a nisk you should carefully consider befonre consenting.

1§ the book 44 self-published by the new conporation the best format
would be your orniginal WHITEWASH fonmat. The book should be shont,
accurate, emphasising the highlig and providing the documentation.
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A professional editor will be supplied to work with you,

Once again Let me caution you that a signed contract would
not carry a commitiment to publish. 1 want you to understand
this clearly to preclude any Later disagreement on animosity
should publication not be feasible.

You might give some thought to preparing a chapter outline
and a few pages summarizing the hightights fon our meeting next week.

Best regands.
Condially yours,

.

Richand T. Gallen
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